
 

Solicitation Amendment / Modification 

 

1. Solicitation No. 089224/AK 

2. Solicitation Name RFP- Fulbright Student Website Maintenance and Development 

3. Issue Date August 2, 2024 

4. Closing Date August 28, 2024 

5. Solicitation Amendment No. 2 

6. Solicitation Amendment Date August 21, 2024 

 

7. The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 9 below. 

8. The hour and dates specified for receipt of proposals/quotations: ☐ is not extended; ☒is extended as 

described in Item 9 below. 

9. Description of Amendment/Modification: 

The purpose of this solicitation amendment is to inform prospective offerors/bidders that the above 

numbered solicitation is hereby amended to provide responses to questions as follows and to extend 

the deadline for submitting proposals. 

1. The deadline for submitting proposals is extended from August 26, 2024 to August 28, 2024. 

2. Additional questions and answers: 

We have a query on the point where IIE is seeking innovative new 
ideas regarding how to approach the Fulbright Scholar website. 
This is mentioned in the RFP doc under Section 5: Evaluation of 
Proposals. We note on page 6 of amendment 1 
mentioned  https://fulbrightscholars.org/ and on  Page 19 of the 
clarifications, it is mentioned that the website 
- https://fulbrightscholars.org/ is used as inspiration for this 
current project.  We are confused as to which is the website you 
need innovative ideas as  we  understand that your scope of work 
speaks of the 2 Primary sites 
-  https://us.fulbrightonline.org/  and https://foreign.fulbrightonl
ine.org/. 

The RFP is only for maintenance 
and development of the 
Fulbright Student Websites 
(https://us.fulbrightonline.org/ 
and 
https://foreign.fulbrightonline.o
rg/). The reference to the 
Fulbright Scholar Website in 
Section 5: Evaluation of 
Proposals is a typo.  

https://fulbrightscholars.org/
https://fulbrightscholars.org/


We have no idea currently how many pages are behind the catalog 
portal. We need that idea to estimates the new search 
functionality.  
We had asked that question however the answer did not cover the 
number of pages behind the catalog portal - 
https://ccms.fulbrightonline.org/login.  
Like we asked above how many pages/assets will the search be 
across ? 900pages? 1000+pages? Or more 
What kind of NLP queries? 
Do you want a language answer/ just a page? 
What is the volume of queries expected? (per sec/hour/ day) 
What other languages than English? 

The approx number of 900 pages 
includes all pages on 
https://us.fulbrightonline.org, 
including the Awards Catalog 
(~350 pages) and PDR Section 
(~150 pages). The other 
information regarding NLP is 
currently not available.  

END OF AMENDMENT 


